From: postmaster@plenco4.onmicrosoft.com

To: pditter@plenco.com

Subject: Delivered: Filed and Served Expedited Settlement Agreement for Plastics Engineering Company (Sheboygan,
Wisconsin); Docket number: RCRA-05-2024-0024

Date: Friday, June 14, 2024 4:57:23 PM

Attachments: Filed and Served Expedited Settlement Agreement for Plastics Engineering Company (Sheboygan Wisconsin);

Docket number RCRA-05-2024-0024.msqg

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:

pditter@plenco.com (pditter@plenco.com)

Subject: Filed and Served Expedited Settlement Agreement for Plastics Engineering Company (Sheboygan, Wisconsin); Docket number: RCRA-05-
2024-0024
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Filed and Served Expedited Settlement Agreement for Plastics Engineering Company (Sheboygan, Wisconsin); Docket number: RCRA-05-2024-0024

		From

		r5hearingclerk

		To

		pditter@plenco.com; bwalters@plenco.com; Coyle, Ann; Koller, Mark

		Cc

		CINWD AcctsReceivable; Hall, Charles (he/him/his); Dickens, Brian; Breneman, Sara; Humphrey, Venise; R5AirEnforcement; Persoon, Carolyn; Martinez, Isidra; Hill, Shatavia; Maria.hill@wisconsin.gov

		Recipients

		pditter@plenco.com; bwalters@plenco.com; coyle.ann@epa.gov; koller.mark@epa.gov; CINWD_AcctsReceivable@epa.gov; hall.charles@epa.gov; dickens.brian@epa.gov; breneman.sara@epa.gov; Humphrey.Venise@epa.gov; R5AirEnforcement@epa.gov; persoon.carolyn@epa.gov; Martinez.Isidra@epa.gov; Hill.Shatavia@epa.gov; Maria.hill@wisconsin.gov






